From: I

Sent: Monday, 17 April 2023 1:30 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Delburn Wind Farm - Planning Permits

Attachments: Permit Conditions for Delburn Project_amendments v3.3 for CFA.docx

Hi

Further to the email correspondences below on this matter, now that the administrative appeal of the planning permits
in the Supreme Court has been dismissed we are looking to formalise our application to amend the planning permits
for the Delburn Wind Farm.

We are looking for written confirmation from CFA that the attached proposed amendments to the conditions are
agreeable either by dated letter (preferred) or email. | note that referral agency confirmation needs to be dated within
3 months of any application (and hence the request for the updated confirmation).

I can confirm that the amendments to the conditions attached are the same to those consented to via email on 29 July
2022, except for:

- The requested change to the Bushfire Risk Familiarisation condition has been made to all 3 wind energy facility
permits;

- All three wind energy facility planning permits are provided for fullness (rather than just the Latrobe example);

- Inconsequential changes to text formatting or reference to matters not relevant to those permits (i.e. visitor
information centre is only in Latrobe and not the other LGAs) have been removed as being implemented by
corrections to the permits by DTP.

We look forward to your reply on this matter and please feel free to reach out to Mark Potter or myself with any
questions.

Regards,

Executive Director - Development
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OSMI Australia Pty Ltd
ABN 44 632 357 254

Delburn Wind Farm Pty Ltd
ABN 61 614 090 130

Subject: RE: Delburn Wind Farm - Planning Permits



il

Following our recent discussion in relation to the above, please take this email correspondence as CFA consent in
relation to the planning permit condition amendments subject to the wording change to Condition 34, as stated in
the document sent in my last email.

Again happy to discuss if required.

Regards ADVERTISED
. PLAN

:-:.: _ Specialist Risk and Fire Safety Manager
| Specialist Risk and Fire Safety Unit
CFA CFA Headquarters — Fire Prevention and Preparedness

Protecting lives and property cfa.vic.gov.au

rrom: [N

Sent: Friday, 29 July 2022 12:26 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Delburn Wind Farm - Planning Permits

I

Hope this email finds you well.

Please find attached, CFA comments in relation to the Permit Condition for the Delburn project.
As you can see there is only one area of concern in relation to the permit condition amendments. | have put in the
comments section the preferred wording for condition 34, from a CFA perspective. Please review this and if you

have any issue, | am happy to discuss this matter in more detail if required.

Regards

™ :.: Specialist Risk and Fire Safety Manager
" Specialist Risk and Fire Safety Unit

CEA CFA Headiuarters — Fire Prevention and Preiaredness

Protecting lives and property n u cfa.vic.gov.au

From: [

Sent: Monday, 11 July 2022 8:27 PM
To:



Subject: Delburn Wind Farm - Planning Permits

o

Attached is correspondence from Delburn Wind Farm in relation to proposed changes to the Planning Permits for
the Wind Farm.

If you could please review the information and if you have any questions, don’t hesitate to give me a call to discuss.

Kind regards

Risk and Emergency Planning Lead
Fire Risk Consultants Pty Ltd
ABN: 38 620 191 826

FIRE rRisx I

% www.fireriskconsultants.com.au
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Strength Through Preparation
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This email is for official use only. The information in this communication is privileged and confidential, intended only
for the use of the individual or entity named. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, copying or
use of the information is strictly prohibited. Any personal information in this email must be handled in accordance
with the Privacy and Data Protection Act 2014 (Vic) and applicable laws. If you have received this transmission in
error please inform us by return email and then delete it immediately from your system.



